

Les Robbins

From: Mitzi Lenz <mlenz@huskers.com>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 2:15 PM
To: lesrobbins@cox.net
Cc: Nebraska Athletic Director; Kristen Brown
Subject: RE: Response to letter dated 11.25.24

Good afternoon Les,

Thank you for your email. Troy and Kristen respectively decline your offer to meet regarding the 4 from '74 matter. As Troy mentions multiple times below, he considers this matter resolved and will not be discussing any further.

Thank you for your understanding.

All the best,

Mitzi



Mitzi Lenz | Executive Assistant to the Athletic Director

Nebraska Athletics, 800 Stadium Dr., Lincoln, Neb. 68588-0210

C: (402) 440-9825 | W: (402) 472-7140 | mlenz@huskers.com



From: Les Robbins <lesrobbins@cox.net>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 3:12 PM
To: Nebraska Athletic Director <ad@huskers.com>
Cc: Mitzi Lenz <mlenz@huskers.com>; Kristen Brown <kbrown@huskers.com>
Subject: RE: Response to letter dated 11.25.24

Caution: Non-NU Email

Troy,

Some time has passed. I certainly appreciate all the great accomplishments the athletic department has achieved, even since my last email to you. This is what happens when you do as Coach Cook stated "Think Big!"

I have what I believe to be a workable solution to the 4 from '74 matter. I would like to share it with you and Kristen personally at your offices.

Please let me know when you both are available. Thanks!

Regards,

Les

From: Les Robbins <lesrobbins@cox.net>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 9:54 AM
To: 'Nebraska Athletic Director' <ad@huskers.com>
Subject: RE: Response to letter dated 11.25.24

Troy,

Thanks for getting back to me.

I would welcome a brief get together. No rush. Please have Mitzi contact me. Thanks!

Regards,

Les

From: Nebraska Athletic Director <ad@huskers.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 6:50 AM
To: lesrobbins@cox.net
Subject: Re: Response to letter dated 11.25.24

Les,

More than willing to get together sometime (it may be a bit) but to be straight up front with you, this item is resolved in the eyes of the department and not something I plan to revisit.

I appreciate your long-time support of the department and your passion for the Huskers, but this scenario was common with the transition to varsity women's sports not only at schools I have worked, but was revealed and clarified as other institutions celebrated their 50th anniversaries over the past year.

I'll have Mitzi reach out if you still would like to get time, but with my calendar right now, I need some runway. Hope you understand.

Troy



Troy Dannen | Director of Athletics

Nebraska Athletics, 800 Stadium Drive, Lincoln, NE 68588-0120

W: (402) 472-3011 | ad@huskers.com



From: lesrobbins@cox.net <lesrobbins@cox.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 6:10 AM
To: Nebraska Athletic Director <ad@huskers.com>
Subject: RE: Response to letter dated 11.25.24

Caution: Non-NU Email

Troy,

Thank you for your response.

I have done a lot of thinking about this matter and believe I have a workable solution. I am an eye ball to eye ball kind of guy and don't like getting into these emails back and forth. Please provide me some dates, times and a place where the two of us can meet. Thanks!

Regards,

Les

From: Nebraska Athletic Director <ad@huskers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 12:09 PM

To: lesrobbins@cox.net

Subject: Response to letter dated 11.25.24

Les,

I received your letter dated November 25. I did provide the packet you provided to Kristen Brown, our Deputy Athletic Director who oversees the sport of volleyball. She did research the question on our end and responded via email to Patricia Sullivan, on November 9. My lack of direct responsiveness is due to Kristen taking the lead on this project.

I've attached a copy of Kristen's email for reference, and I trust and believe in its conclusion and its accuracy. I understand the sensitivity and emotion as I have seen similar situations at other institutions as the 50th anniversary of Title IX was celebrated across the country.

In my opinion, the matter is resolved and closed with Kristen's response.

I trust, Les, you see where I am at on this issue. I appreciate your interest and pursuit of the matter. Look forward to our opportunity to connect again, albeit on matters other than this!

GBR!

Troy



Troy Dannen | Director of Athletics

Nebraska Athletics, 800 Stadium Drive, Lincoln, NE 68588-0120

W: (402) 472-3011 | ad@huskers.com



[/Huskers](#)



Huskers.com



[@Huskers](#)